


From: Tompkins, Goldie*
To: "Holly Bender"
Cc: Andy Knott; Sunil Bector; Dietrich, Natelle
Subject: RE: MO 111(d)
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2013 10:51:40 AM

Holly,
 
It has come to my attention that Sierra Club is a party to an open case before the Commission, and
given the circumstances, pursuant to our ex parte communication rules I would not be able to
partake in any discussions so long as that is the case; in my position at the Commission, the ex
parte rules are applicable to me as they are the Commissioners.  Although neither of us “initiated”
the conversation, I will go ahead and file the proper notice per the rules. 
 
Best Regards,
 
Goldie
 
Goldie Tompkins
Policy Advisor/Chief of Staff to Chairman Robert Kenney
Missouri Public Service Commission
(573) 751-8700
 
NOTICE:
 
The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of e-mail that (1) e-mail
communication is not a secure method of communication;  (2) any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied
and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from me to you or vice versa; and (3) persons not
participating in our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or my
computer or even some computer unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passed through.  If you want future
communications to be sent in a different fashion, please let me know AT ONCE.
 
The  information  contained  in  this  e-mail  transmission  may be legally privileged  and  confidential  information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the 
intended  recipient,  you  are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please call 573-751-8700.

 
From: Holly Bender [mailto:holly.bender@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 5:11 PM
To: Tompkins, Goldie*
Cc: Andy Knott; Sunil Bector
Subject: Re: MO 111(d)
 
Hi Goldie,
 
I've added two of my colleagues to this email.  In fact, we are in the process of developing a
framework for MO to achieve 35-40% reductions in carbon (from 2005) levels.  That
analysis should be done any day and we'd be happy to share it with you and describe how we
got there.
 
If that's something you're interested in, perhaps we could plan a conference call.  
 
When were you thinking of submitting comments?
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Holly
 

On Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 5:07 PM, Tompkins, Goldie* <Goldie.Tompkins@psc.mo.gov>
wrote:
Holly, we are looking at possibly submitting 111(d) comments – if you have any Missouri specific
thoughts, I’m all ears! 
 
Goldie Tompkins
Policy Advisor/Chief of Staff to Chairman Robert Kenney
Missouri Public Service Commission
(573) 751-8700
 
NOTICE:
 
The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of e-mail that (1) e-mail
communication is not a secure method of communication;  (2) any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied
and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from me to you or vice versa; and (3) persons not
participating in our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or my
computer or even some computer unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passed through.  If you want future
communications to be sent in a different fashion, please let me know AT ONCE.
 
The  information  contained  in  this  e-mail  transmission  may be legally privileged  and  confidential  information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the 
intended  recipient,  you  are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please call 573-751-8700.

 
From: Holly Bender [mailto:holly.bender@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Tompkins, Goldie*
Cc: Segall, Craig@ARB
Subject: Re: MO 111(d)
 
Hi Goldie,
 
I too was out of town last week and part of this week so apologies for not responding sooner.
 
I haven't formally appeared before the commission, but I'm involved behind the scenes in
almost everything we do there. I'd definitely be interested in how you're viewing 111(d) and I
know the commission started an informational docket focused on EPA rules including, but
not limited to 111(d).
 
Let me know if it makes sense for us to touch base by phone sometime.
 
Holly
 

On Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 3:50 PM, Tompkins, Goldie* <Goldie.Tompkins@psc.mo.gov>
wrote:
Thanks for the introduction Craig – as well as being kind enough to call me a new friend J. 
I am familiar with Sierra Club, but I don’t think I’ve had any interactions with Holly- so,
nice to meet you – and sorry for the delayed response – being out of town has put me behind
on my emails.
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Goldie Tompkins
Policy Advisor/Chief of Staff to Chairman Robert Kenney
Missouri Public Service Commission
(573) 751-8700
 
NOTICE:
 
The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of e-mail that (1) e-mail
communication is not a secure method of communication;  (2) any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied
and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from me to you or vice versa; and (3) persons not
participating in our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or my
computer or even some computer unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passed through.  If you want future
communications to be sent in a different fashion, please let me know AT ONCE.
 
The  information  contained  in  this  e-mail  transmission  may be legally privileged  and  confidential  information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the 
intended  recipient,  you  are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please call 573-751-8700.

 
From: Segall, Craig@ARB [mailto:Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 4:42 PM
To: Tompkins, Goldie*; holly.bender@sierraclub.org
Subject: MO 111(d)
 
Hi Holly and Goldie,
 
I’ve been meaning to introduce you two.  Holly is an old friend and the deputy director of
Sierra Club’s Midwest coal campaign (Holly, forgive me if I’ve got your title slightly
wrong).  Goldie is a new friend and chief of staff to Chairman Kenney of the MO PSC.  I’ve
been talking with you both about Midwestern 111(d) issues, and suspect that you may be
interested in each other’s perspectives – hence this e-introduction.
 
Cheers,
Craig
 
Craig Segall
Staff Counsel
California Air Resources Board
(916)-323-9609
Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
 

 
--
Holly Bender (Bressett) J.D. 
Deputy Director
Sierra Club Beyond Coal Campaign
122 W. Washington Ave. Suite 830
Madison, WI 53703
O: 608.257.4994 x112
C: 415.810.4599
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--
Holly Bender (Bressett) J.D. 
Deputy Director
Sierra Club Beyond Coal Campaign
122 W. Washington Ave. Suite 830
Madison, WI 53703
O: 608.257.4994 x112
C: 415.810.4599



From: Tompkins, Goldie*
To: Holly Bender
Cc: Andy Knott; Sunil Bector; Dietrich, Natelle
Subject: Re: MO 111(d)
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 6:09:54 PM

Holly,

I am interested in your analysis and have copied Natelle Dietrich who has been
working closely with me on these issues as I'd like her to sit in on any conference
call as well.  Next week is doable-if you think your analysis will be done by then.

As for the PSC Comments-that hinges upon the Commission vote (as to whether to
send anything); if the Commissioners can agree to any comments we are hoping by
end of year.

We will talk to you soon!

Best,

Goldie

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2013, at 5:11 PM, "Holly Bender" <holly.bender@sierraclub.org> wrote:

Hi Goldie,

I've added two of my colleagues to this email.  In fact, we are in the
process of developing a framework for MO to achieve 35-40% reductions
in carbon (from 2005) levels.  That analysis should be done any day and
we'd be happy to share it with you and describe how we got there.

If that's something you're interested in, perhaps we could plan a
conference call.  

When were you thinking of submitting comments?

Holly

On Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 5:07 PM, Tompkins, Goldie*
<Goldie.Tompkins@psc.mo.gov> wrote:

Holly, we are looking at possibly submitting 111(d) comments – if you have any
Missouri specific thoughts, I’m all ears! 

 

Goldie Tompkins

Policy Advisor/Chief of Staff to Chairman Robert Kenney
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